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STATE OF NEW WMEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

'y

O™

ASE NO. 6909
dsr M

s, R-£375-A

-
»

APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL :
oae COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
: - |

RI0 ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICU.
"WUNC PRO TUNC_ORDER

BY THE DJVISION:

it appearing to the
June 18, 1580; doeas not corr

the pDivision,
17 13 THEREFORE DRDERED: |
(1) Thut OrdssT NS. »(4)" an Page 2 of Order No. R-6375,

Cese No. 6909, be and the same is hersby corrscted %o resd as

follows: ‘ :

Division that Order No. R-6375, dated
ectly state the intendsd order of

n(4) That the Division reserves the right to rescind
the cosmingling authority herein contained if ths reservoir
and producing characteristics of the Gallup zone in the
subject well are incompatibla to efficient cosmingling

- of ssid zone with the Basin Dakota Pool and if it appears
"~ ‘that waste will be prevented by such rescission.™ .

- (2) Thet the corraction set forth 1n'thio aidor be offec-
tive nunc pro tunc as of June 18, 19840. :
19.6 DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexice, on this_lgth day of August,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
1S

ATIONT IQN

1 9%
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‘ STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO B75C?
08! 827-2434

June 20, 1980

: Re: CASE NO. 909 '

My . David T. purleson . ORDER NO. R-63175 \
El Paso Natural Gas Company :
P. O. BoX 1492 : ;

Applicant:

Bl FasSs

moxan 79978
El Paso Natural Gas Company

Dear Sir:
of the above—referenced

Enclosed herewith are two copies
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

urs ver tru

~JpR/£4
. copy of

0CD p 1 :

order also sent to:




ElPagnfSiouon r.0.000200

—— ma ———— P VNS IWEE AL / J FARMINGION, NEWMEXICO 87401

¢ ¢ PHONE: 505-325-2841
J’" b/ wo
[ 3

v % |
k C&w“’?‘, Fr& (/6‘/;/, L eI VID {_\ /L.g,ﬁé/w
\,o/” ! V'Lt;)‘\l /3f\ AUGl 1 1980 i‘ o

5 2 s p\IATIO\I  DIVISION
N2 W ‘Z OIL GONS R FE

July ¥, 1980

VPN A By
Mr. Frank Chavez

Energy and Minerals Department |- 2-26-4

0il Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road - oo
Aztec, NM

L, o7

Dear Frank:

In accordance with Order R-6375, 0il Conservation Division, production
allocation for the Dakota formation of the Rincon Unit #164 of the proposed
comm.nglmg of the Gallup-Dakota formations should be as follows: The gas

---snould b€ dllocated at 100 MCF/D and the oil at 1.21 BOPD or 1 bbl of oil for
each 82.5 MCF of gas.

The allocation for production was based on 1979 production information due
to 1ncomp1ete liquid production for 1980. The well had a few minor producing
problems in early 1980 but the well is on stop-cock now and having no problems
lifting its liquids.

The well has had no remedial work sincc completion and the downhole cond1t10n
- of the well is excellent as far as anyone knows. The purpose for requesting com-
mnlglmg, as indicated in the order, is to allow the production of two Marginal
Formations where another well would not be justified.

. E. y
Production Engineer

e e
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o  H. E. McAnally oare:  June 30, 1980

e oot s 2 A

rrom:  Denmis Anderson piace:  Farmington, New Mexico

Subject: Production Allocation

: Rincon Unit #164
Section 2, T-26-N, R-7-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Gallup and Dakota

—

In accorddnce with the State: of New Mexico Energy and Minerals
Department, Oil COnservétioﬁ’DiVisi“dn’Ofd'er?—No.‘R-’6375, an allocation
of 100 MCF/D gas and one bbl. oil per 82.5 MCF gas best represent
the Dakota zone's productive capabilities. This allocation is

based upon 1978 production data “due to incomplete liquid production
data for 1980.

et i S o e Y 1 BT

The well is curréntly on stop-cock operaticn and has no production
problems. The well makes a small amount of water but is able to unload
all produced liquids without being ‘blown.. No remedial work has been
performed on the well since completion.

TCEIVED —

o

| \| AUG1 11380 i

) B

e v ' nnis »
OIL CONS ZRVATICN DIVISION production Engineer
- SANTAFE

=

Pttt
cc: Dennis Anderson
well File
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF '
CONSIDERING:

'CASE NO. 6909
Ordex No. R-6375
APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL
GAS COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER' OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 4, 1980,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, ‘before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this_ 18th day of June, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised

in the premises,
" FINDS:

(1] That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

2] . . That the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, is
the owner and operator of the: Rincon Unit Well No. 164,
located in Unit L of Section 2, Township 26 North, Range 7
West, KMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mex:.co.

(3) ° That the applicant seeks authority to commingle
Basin-Dakota and Largo-Gallup production within the wellbore

of the above-descnbed well.

. (4) That from the Basin-Dakota zone, the subject well
is capaﬁie of low marginal production only.

{5) ; That from the Largo-Callup zone, the subject well is

e:mected to be capable of low marginal produciion only.

(6) That the proposed commingling may result 1n the
recovery of additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject
pools, thereby preventing waste, and wlll not violate correla-

_ tive nghts .
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Case No, 6909
Order No. R-6375

(7). That the resapvoir characteristics of each of the

sub]ect zones are such that underground waste would not be
caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well
is not shut-in for an extended period.

(8) That to afford the Division the opportunity to assess
the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate
remedial action, the operator should notify the Aztec district
office of the Division any time the subject well is shut-in
"for 7 consecutive days.

(9) That in order to allocate the commingled production to

“sach of he conuiingled 26nes in the wells, applicant should
~consult with the supervisor of the Aztec district office

‘of the Division and determine an allscation formula for each
of the production zones.

(10)v That the Division should reserve the right to rescind
the authority for downhole commingling of the subject zones
in the subject well if the reservoir and producing characteris-
tics of the Gallup zone prove to be incompatible with the
Dakota zone and waste would be prevented by such rescission.

Y N W o o S e i o s

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) - That the applicant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, is
hereby authorized to commingle Basin-Dakota and Largo-Gallup
produchlon within the wellbore of the Rincon Unit Well No. 164,
located in Unit L of Section 2, Township 26 North, Range 7

West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

{(2) That the applicant shall consult with the Supervisor
of the Aztec district office of the Division and determine
an allocation formula for the allocation of productxon to
each zone in the subject well,

(31 That the operator of the subject well shall immediately
notify the Division's Aztec district office any time the well
has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shall concurrently

- present to the Division, a plan for remedial action.

(4) That the Division reserves the right to rescind the

Acommlngllng authority herein contained if the reservoir and

producxna characteristics of the Gallup zone in the subiject
well are incompatible to inefficient cormingling of sa id zone
Witl'l the BaSJ.n Daknfn Pnn'l ;lhﬂ 'I*F wt :Ppc.:-»s thut wazste -".il‘l
be prevented by such rescission.
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Case No. 6909
Order No. R-6375

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the-
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem
necessary. '

. DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico; on the day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CONSERVATIO&DIVIS ION

]

Director £
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CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION L .
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF Ce S . v
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6909
Ordex No. R-6375

APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL

GAS COMPANY FOR DOWNHOLE. COMMINGLING,
RIO ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

" ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 4, 1966,
at santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

, NOW, on this__ 18th day of June, 1980, the Division
Director, having considerxed .the testimony, the .record, and
the recommendations of the Exnminer, and being fully advised

in +the nrmi LI
FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having heen given as required
by law, the Division has juriadiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof. : _

. (2) That the appli.ant, El Paso Natural Gas Company, is
the owner and operator of . the Rincon Unit Well No. 164,
located in Unit L of Section .2, Township 26 Nortb. Range 7
Wut, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. = :

{3) That the applicant seaeks aythority to commingle =
Basin-Dakota and Largo-Gallup production within the wellbore
of the above-describecd well. .

(4) That from the Basin-Dakota zone, the subject well
is capable of low marginal produection only. . o o

(5) That from the Largo—-Gallup zone, the subject well is
axpoctcd to be cnpable of low marginal production only.

(6) '.t‘hat the proposed comingling may result in the
recovery of additionzl hydrocarbons frcs cach ¢f the subiact

pools, thereby preventing waste, and will not violate correla-
tive rights. _ ,

N g AR R e e
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{7) That the reservoir qharacteristics of each of the
subject zones are such that undexgzound waste would not be .
caused by the proposed commingling provided that the well

is not shut-in for an extended period. L

e o
i

{8) That to af foxrd the pivision the opportunity to assess
the potential for waste and .to expediticusly order ‘appropriate
remedial action, the operator ‘should notify the Aztec district .
k office of the pivision any time the subject well is ghut-in

S

JUm————er

i for 7 consecutive days.

each of the commingled zones 4in the wells, ,applicantj‘nould .

consult with “the superviser of the Aztec district office

f

\‘ (9) That in order to al].o_cat.e.the comningled production to
|
kl of the pivision and determine an ‘allocation formula for each

| 30y That the Division ghould reserve the xight to rescind
the authority for downhole ‘commingling of the subject zones

\‘ in the subject well if the .re‘s_er:v'oir.‘and producing .,chas:actc,:*__s—
t' tics of the Gallup zone prove ta be ‘incompatible with the

pakota zone and waste would be .prev,ented by such resciasioii;

(1) That the applicant, ‘El Paso Natural Gas Company, 18 .
hereby authorized ©o commingle pasin-Dakota and Largo-Gallup .
| production within the wellhore of the ‘Rincon Unit Well No. 164,

| located in Unit Lo of Section .2, Township 26 North, Range 7

HWest, NMPM, Rio Arrxriba County, 5% Maxico. . ... .- A

\ 1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED? _. -
|
i

of the Aztec aistrict offige of the Division and determine
an allocation formula for-the_allocation af Vproduc.tion ta. ..
each zone in the  subject well. ® R R

{3) That the operator of. .the subject well shall immediately .
notify the pivision's Aztec ‘district office any time the well
‘has been shut-in: for 7 consecutive days and _shall ‘concurrently .
present to the Division, & plan for remedial action. L

W (4) That the pivisicn regserves the .xright to.rescind,the,
| commingling authority hereinv,conta_ined.if the reservolr

| producing cha:act_g_:%stics of the Gallup zone {n the subject. . '

i1

well are incompatible &0 inafficient commingling of said zone
| with the Basin pakota Pool and if it appears ‘that waste will
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(2) That the applidam_: shall canault with the Supervisor . ..

e e
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Case No. 6909
Order No. R-6375

-

(5) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

.entxy of such further orders as the Divigion may deem
neceasary. , : '

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. e

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

(‘OI_L ‘consz_?ngm DIVISION . o L
. Aﬂ/q447 4 T

JOE D. RAMEY,

Director
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! STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
3 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
. 4 June 1980
. EXAMINER HEARING
L |
7 . ) ;
~ IN THE MATTER OF: ) : 5
) ‘ ”'
8 Application of El Paso Natural Gas Com- ) CASE
9 pany for downhole commingling, Rio ) 6909
Arriba County, New Mexico. )
; )
.-
di 5 - 10 e e e e e
g Sg% BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
O x
~ ®438 w
- 3 agé
- 3“’ 13
-<l TRANSCRIFT OF HEARING ‘
-
APPEARANCES ;
L] ;g: .
. ¥ _ . : . : e :
For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
18 Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.’
19 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
2
For the Applicant: bavid T. Burleson, Esq.
El Paso Natural Gas Co.
El Paso, Texas
N )

[P




Paoa 2 ] . N
LD 1 .~ INDE X
5 2
3 PAUL W. BURCHELL , .
4 - Direct Examination by Mr. Burleson 3
5 Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter 22
6 Cross Examination by Mr. Padilla 26 .
7
8
9
& 10
o B |
Sgi: n EXHIBITS
DR=X
©i38
,zéég , P
3 »gm _?3 ‘Applicant Exhibit One, Production Curve 6 :

Applicant Exhibit Two, Plat : B

Applicant Exhibit Three, Production Curve 11
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.B3.R.

. Rt.-1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 4357409

10
1
12

13

17

19

Page

MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6909.
MR. PADILLA: Application of El Paso
Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba

County, New Mexico.

MR. BURLESON: David T. Burleson for El

Paso Natural Gas Company. I have one witness.

We'll be associated with'Montgoméry and

Andrews for this presentation.’
(Witnesc sworn.}

PAUL W. BURCHELL

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

&

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EY¥AMINATION
BY MR. BURLESON:

0. For the record, will you please state

your name and where you reside?

A My name is Paul W. Burchell and I reside

-in El1 Paso;‘Texas.:
Q- By whom are you employed and in what
cépacity?
| AJ I am employed by the El Paso Natuial Gas

Company as a Senior Proration Erngineer.




| Page 4
); j 1 0 In that capacity have you Lastifiea beforxr .
‘ 2 | the Commission previously and had youxr qualificati"ons ac-
{ 3 cepted?
4y o Yesp Sir. o
5 0 Are you familiar with the El Paso applica- |
8 tion in this case? .
7 A yes, I am familiax wi-th’ case Number 6909,
8 presently before the Examiner. )
- o MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
§ .é; 10 || ‘pess' qualifications acceptable?
g'§§§ " ' MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are.
Egi% 12 'v B “Q Mr. Burchell, who is the operator of the
% 5“ 13- | well that's the subject of this application?
e The operator of the we].lris the El Paso ! e

A

- Natural Gas Company.

Wwhat is g1 paso seeking in this applica~

A We are seeki-.*n'q permission to downhole

commingle gas and condensate of the Basin Dakota Pool with
Gallup Gas pPool, and we wish

- 2

gas and condensate of the Largo

to produce this gas +hrough one meter +he Rincon Unit

' o s No. 164 Well. This well 1S located in Unit 1etter L of Sec—

tion 2, Township 26 North, Range 7 West, Rio prriba County. R

New Mexico.

Now this well presently produces from the




Fe, New Mexico 87501
55-7409

“'Re, t'Hok 193-B
Phone (305) 4

_ Santa

* $ALLY W. BOYD, C:SR.

10

1

12

13

l“o-______,______i_____

pakota fqrmation as a single completion'only. Now, after
perforating the Gallup and commingling its gas with the
pakota, g1 Paso proposes that the allocatidn of gas and flui
to each formation be allobéiedkin a certain manner that I

will explain 1ater on in MY testimony.
o Theﬂptoduction that currently is being
obtained grom the Dakota formatibn is essentially~gas pro-

duction, is this coxrrect?

“yes, it is a gas pool.

A
n that»WOuld'be antici-

0 ‘Aad the productio

pated from the Gallup 2one, which would be bpeneﬂ,‘wbuld es—

sentially be gas,
A Yes, it‘s a gas pecol,

as well?

also.

Q why is E1 Paso asking permissiOn to down-—

s well?

hole commingle jn thi

A g1 paso is asking for this permission
because We consider it to be the most economic aﬁd'consefva-
ake and also pecause of the lo¥ produc

tive method to undert
zones that we expect to encounter, :

t having to have

wai the economics of no ‘to ariili a sing

;culd be a very significant matter..
the Rincon Unit No. 1%4 Well pre-

) Hew ig

gsently completed?
A The -~ pasically the well hés a 4-1/2
eet with cement pléced behind

g set at 7406 £

inch OD casin

|
\

T T T i
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‘preseﬁt réteiaﬁiof March, 1980, to 84 Mcf of gas per day.

Page 6

the pipe in three stages, A temperature survey indicated
that the Eop’of the cement was at 2525 feet. The well is
petfoiateé from 7050 feet to 7254 feet in the Dakota forma-
tf0n‘on1y£ The gas is produced through a string of 2~3/8ths

inch tubing and it is set a 7253 feet.

Qf: | Do you have an exhibit wﬁich indicates the
prbduction%hiéto:y‘of this well?
A% Yes, I do.
_ Qi Would you please refer to that exhibit

and give us some indication of what's contained on jit?

Al ; Yes, if the Examiner would refer to Eyhfh
Number Oneﬁ;iﬁ is a‘productibn decline curve of the Rincon
Unit No. 16§; and I'd like to explain on the exhibit that
the ‘solid hi&ck line is the -- represgnts the Dakota gas,
ahd?that‘gaééis plotted with respect £o time and the yearly
daify_gaé aéérége. In other words, the MCF of gas per day
average. .
. Thevdéshed line is the Dakota condensate
prbd?ctidh &ﬁh%it's in tiﬁé plotted since the well was com-

lotted on a yearly daily conden-

D\U :

pleted and ité& figures axs

Z~ ‘ Now, as can be observed from the exhibit,|

1

Numbér One, %ﬁeibakota.gas began production back in 1969 at

480 ﬁcf of_gés per day and it has steadily declined to its

H
1
3
{
}

.
-
B

- ——— A ———T
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

per square inch absolute, and its corresponding bottom hole

 hole pressure of 1025 pounds per square inch.

Page 7

The cumulative amount of gas tnat has
peen produced from the Dakota formation amounts to about one
half billion cubic feet.

»ihg other graph there is showing the
pakota COhdeﬂsate and shows that the well started off at
13.835b3rréls"bf oil per day and it has steadily declined

over the period of years to the present rate of .33 barrels

of condensate per day. It has produced a total of 7035 bar-

rels.

The exhibit also shows on the lower part

what the well's pressures were. on the jefthand side it

shows the initial wellhead shutin pressure at 2472 pounds

pressure would be 3093 pounds per square inch. Then on the
righthand gide of the curve, or Ehe chart, shoﬁs the well's
current as of 1-1-80 wellhead shutin pressure at g4Q pounds

per square inch absolute, and that correSpénds to a bottom

Q what do you conclude concerning the well'%

)

current productivity from an examination of this data

[ L U o PO

A well, from examining Exhibit Number One

T would —- it's My opinion that the present flow rate from

the Dakota is very small. I'd like to point out the pakota

zone in the Rincon well is clagsified as marginal.

0 po you have any information concerning
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water production from this well?

B Yes. This well is presently making about

1 barrel of water per day.

o) Now, EPNG's application requests permissidn

to. come up tke hole and also complete in the Largo Gallup

A f Yes. ‘The closest Gallup producing well
to this Rincon Well is located somewhat less than a mile due
west. |

Q. . Have you prepared an exhibit indicating
the location of those wells?

) N f\es, I have.

0. Wﬁul’d ‘you refer to that exhibit, then,
please, and tell us what that 'exhifﬁ;'.t.indicates?

A The E;.!:tbibi_ﬁ. Number Two is simply a well
location map J.n the Rlncon ::ﬁn'i;t, and the Rincon Unit is show#
as that area éthat is dél’ji_neatedibf the dashed lines or

M

hachured linés, and the present described Largo Pocl iz show]
in the solid'black lines. The E1 fPéso Natural Gas's Rincon
Unit No. 164'is shown in the southwest of Section 2 and it

has 2 cirdlefaround there just to make it stand out. That

well is located 1090 feet from thé west line and it is iocatp

1840 feet from the south line, and it is the west half of

that section; that is dedicated to the Dakota producing parti

cipating unit. The closest Gallup well is shown there as
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the Ladd Petroieum,Corporatidﬁ{s Lindrith No. 13 Wéllf 1t's
lccated in the southwest of Section 3, and both of these
we}ls are in Township 26 North, Range 7 West.

Q : Now this location of the Rincon Unit 164
Well, that is -- that would be a standard location for a
Gallup cbmpletion.i

A Yes, sir.

0 Let me call your attention to the Ladd
Betroleum Company well which is located in the northwest
gquarter of SeCtion’4 of that same township'and'rapge, which,
as I understand it, is a well completedﬂiniﬁhe Lang'dallup
Pool, ana do you know, Mr. Burchell, if the CommiSSion has
issued a commingling ordef in current -- in reéegt-months
with respect?to that well?

A Yes, sir, that well was originally a dual

-

completion. ‘As a maﬁtgr‘of fact,'i‘d like:to'§0int bﬁt that
that "D" shown on the map represents dual COmpleéion,fana

then apparently, there was some problem with that -- dowhhol#
~with.that well, and the -- as of September, I;think the Comé
mission issuéd an order on September the 5th4‘1975,_giantihg
Lédd Pétrolehﬁ Corporation approval to downhole ¢

'in Case Number -- Case Docket Number 6638, and Irbelieve the

order issued was R{6120.

MR. NUTTER: That would not have been
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3 1 j
- ‘ September of '75, then. i
2 A Did I -~ it was 1975. , ]
j
) MR. NUTTER: *79, ’ . i
‘ ;
_ A I'm sorry. ‘
5 )
‘MR. NUTTER: What was the R number again?
A The R number was' 6120, ’
o | | |
MR. NUTTER: And which well was this?
8 A And it is the Ladd Petroleum Corporation's
® | Lindrith Well No. 24, locatéd in Section 4 of Township 26
o« 10 . :
g g North, Range 7 West.
g3:8 M ' - v
3 3;3 MR. NUTTER: But the 13 and 14 here on
, @ &8 12 ~ R S _ N
a ES ;_f.; your exhibit are still dual completions? e .
£ . - ;
i ;f 13 : - , , : ' "
3 d A Are still dual completions, yes, sir.
Q ' Now the formations and the r_eservbirs in- L
volved in ‘that Lindrith No. 24 Well are the same ones that :
16 e e N '
either are completed in the 164 Well ox will be completed in
4-17 ‘ : » ’
' the 164 Well?
18 ' , L
A : Yes, they're the same formations.
19 A _
0 : And you would expect it to be the.same
20 ' - ‘
reservoir?
27 : i
A : Yes, I would.
n N M
. - Q Do you have an exhibit showing the pro-
_ ‘3 duction history of tie Ladd Petroleum Corporation Lindrith
’ No. 13 Gallup Well, which is the nearest well completed in
the Gallup formation to the well which is the subject of thiﬁ
' |
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' Gallup condensate production, and its rate is shown on the

'year’ly daily condensate average in barrels per day on the

cular exhibit, the Gallup gas began its production back-in

. 1962 and it started at 1100 Mcf of gas per day and it has

P Aam
UG B e =

Page 11 .
application?
A ¥es, I do.
) would you refer to that exhibit, please,
”a‘md ce1l us what that demonstrates?
A Right. Mr. Examiner, that's El Paso's

exhibi t marked Number Three, and it's pbasically about the
same type of a map that I showed you on Exhibit Number One,
onlil‘ this time it's a different well. It's the Lindrith --
production decline curve for the Lindrith No. 13 Well in
Unit K of Section 3, Township 26 North, Range 7 West. The
production iliustrated here is for the Gallup pool. The

solid black line is the Gallup gas and it is shown on a

the '1efthand.si.de of the graph, and the dashed line is the

righthand side of the graph.

And as can be examined from this parti-

1 ined to a present rate, as of March, 1980, to 435 Mcf
of gas per day. It has produced a total cumulative value

of 3.7 billion cubic feet.

The Gallup's condensate shown with the

ne heqan at 9.7 barrels oﬁjcondénsate per day and
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it has declined to''the present rate of 1.18 barrels per day.

And it has produced a total amount of condensate of 29,045

:Now, this exhibit here also shows pressurds
shown on the bottom part of the graph. The initial wellhead

shutin pressure fo? this well was 1625 pounds per square inch,

and that corresponds to a bottom liole of 2035, and its current

pressure, as of 1—1—80, the wellhead shutin pressure if 470
psia and its bottoﬁéholé pressure is 563 pohnds per sgquare

inch absolute.

Q. ;Have“you reached any conclusions that are
significant in thié‘proéeeding’from an examination of this
exhibit? _

A éies,jI have. Basically, thé fléw‘rate
for the“Gallup'fotgatioﬁ has declined to a reiativélf small
level. The field %ﬁlesifor the Largo Gallup baﬁ Pool allows
the maximum daily %as production from a standard 320-acre
spaéing unit ndtftg‘eXCéed 1000 Mcf of gas peiidéy; and preé
seﬁtly there are t%fee ﬁallup producers and none of these
yells are capable éé pr;duCing fheir allowabl?;V

Q éDo ybu have any information with respect-
to water productio;?in %his well?

A Yes, the Lindrith No. 13 Well is presently

i

making .33 barrels of water per day.

) Do you think that the fluids that would

H
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be produced from this well would be compatible with those
which would be produced from the ~-- that are being produced
from the Dakota, should commingling be approved in this

hearing?

A Yes, I believe they're -- all of the char-
acteristics are similar enough because of the small pressure
differential, which is less than 2-to-1 ratio, and the rela-

tively small volumes of ligquids. I would not expect any

particularly if the well's production is not interrupted for
an extended period of time.

o Mr. Burchell, can you predict the appro-
ximate volume and pressure that might be encountered if the
Gallup is completed in this Rincon Unit No. 164 Well?

A I c;npot be cerxrtain as to the exact
volume and pressures which will be encountered, if we were
granted approval, but I believe that because of the parti-
cularly good continuity in correlation of the Gallup zone
between the two welils and the production that has taken
pléce over the years from the Gallup, that therefprobably
hés been some dissipation in the reservoir pressﬁre. As of
the beginning of 1979 over 85,000 barrels of condensate and

11-billion cubic feet of gas has been produced from this

Largo Gallup Pool.

M

I would like to point out to the Examinex
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that if we encounter the same Gallup pressure conditions in

the Rincon Unit Well as the present pressure of the Ladd

Petroleum Corporation's Lindrith No. 13 Well, shown on Exhibif

Three, then the ratio of bottom licle sressures would be less

than 2, or to be more exact, the ratio would be 1.8, with the

pakota having the highest pressure.

A\ =4

Now, however, if we encounter virgin‘Gaxlﬁ

pressure, or the initial bottom hole pressure; as shown ¢n

Exbibit Number Three, for the Lindrith No. 13 Well, the botto

hole pressuve then wonld be 1,9. That's the bottom hole

pressure ratio, would be 1.9 with the Gallup having the

‘highest pressure.

,Therefor, in either extreme case, the

bottom hole pressures would be less than 2.

xpect that the extreme

a But you wouldn't e

at would be encountered, would you,

case would really be wh

Mr. Burchell?

A No, I would not.

Do you have any opinion as to what it mig

0

be reasonable to expect as to the ratio upon completion of

which may L& encountex

-a -

the Gallup, the catio of that pressurs

relative to the current Dakota pressure?

A | Well, that's a very difficult guestion to

answer because we really won't know until the Jday we do it,

ty encounter virgin or ini-

E
]

s my opinion that we won

[N
-

nut

ed
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tial Largo Gallup pressure., The Lindrith No. 13 Well in Sec-

tion 3 and the Lindrith No., 14 Well in Section 4 were both

'completed about the same time, and both wells had an initial

wellhead shutin pressure of 1625 pounds per square inch abso-

lute.
When the Lindrith No. 24 Well, which is

located in the northwest of Section 4, was completed in De-

cember of 1962, the other two wells had produced 3394 barrelg

of condensate and 299,722 Mef of gas. The Lindrith No. 24
Well had an initial wellhead shutin pressure of 1532 pounds
per square inch, or 127 psi pounds less than the other two

Lindrith wells.

Now this decrease in the pressure suggest

pressuie drainage had occurred, and it‘s4because of'this thé
I do not believe Gallup pressures in the Rincon Unit Well
will bevyirgin.

My best guess would be somewhere around
one-half way during the prcducing life of the Lindrith No.

13 Well, as shown on Exhibit Number Three. That would be

3

' - P L L T o . - - Py - e
around 1971 It's wellhead pressure at that time was about

q

600 psia and it was producing around 456 Mcf of gas per day
and I wmight also point out, that that 600 pounds per square‘
inch is the approximate average of that well's initial well-
head shutin pressure and its current shutin pressure.

Therefor, if the Rincon Unit No. 164 Well

R R OO R I O I L o T o)

: . :
B i e .

. .
L e
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1 would encounter a wellhead shutin pressure of around 600 psi%,
2 the pressure ratio now would decrease to 1.4,
3 Q In other words, your best estimate is that
4 the pressure ratio, comparing ihewﬁaiiup“ahd the Dakota, S
5 would be around 1.4?
6’ : | A.m Yes. s ':“:;j,_i'_“*“‘ -
Y : 0. What advantages would there be in com- . ii?l
8 mingling these two.:zones, Mr, Burchell?
9 A There really are two main advantages.

§ § 1o kThe_first, it is believed that the combined gas volume will

g§§§ b more efficiently recover the fluids from the hole and secdnafny‘, :

b4
;~§§§ 12 since the 4-1/2 inch OD productidnAcasing is too small to fw
g 51‘& e two tubing strings of reasonable size, commingling offers .

the adavantage of better economics.
| To drill and complete a new Gallup well, j | ,  3;f%

i it is estimated'to cost around $270,000, whereas, to‘complét$ S

v the Galiup’and downhole commingle it with the Dakota wiil

cost around $75,000, so you can see that there would be a

savings of around $195,000 over the drilling and completing

20
a new Gallup wel].
? o Now if I understand what you've said, it
2 would not be, from an engineering standpoint, feasible to
= dually complete this well because of the current size of the
if # hole, so the on1y way that both zones can be open in this
{ 25

o well is the manner that we're suggesting here, which is

we a. - — 2
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1 through the downhole commingling.

2 8 : It's the most practical, yes. ,

3 , Q _ If the. Di_vision approval is granted in

4“ ; thlS éppln;.cation, how do you propose a formula would be de-

5 vised torallocate production as would 5e necessary between

6 | these two zones involved, being the' Gallup and the Dakota?

7 A Well, I woﬁld make this recommendation

8 at this time, that prior to any workover on the well. that we

o would produce the Dakota zone' for a certain period of time
§ g 10 until it stabilized and then we'd keep it there for a certair
g§§§ | " period of time and then after the Aw‘ell is complet’ed and work-
; §§§ 12 ed Qyér, we could produce the total production frorthhe well ’,
> sa 13 '
3 i for a similar period of time, and then with this data we

could consult with the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commissior&'»sj

® District Supervisor in Aztec and some vsort’.of an allocation
b formula, or percehtages, could be arrived at and agreed updnj
i | Q Mr. Burchell, do you have any information
* with respect to the ownership in Gallup production and-Dakot%
» production, and if so, would you tell us something about how
2 that production may be» owned.

8 A Yes, sir. oOkay. Yes, the -- I'g first
“ of all like to‘point out that ownership in the two zones is
= not common, is not common, and El Paso Natural Gas Company
“ has a 97.46 working interest in the producing well, and the
25

Wiser, W-I-S-E-R, 0i.1 Company owns 2.54 percent working in-
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terest. This interest includes both the Dakota and the Gall

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

2 zones.
3 Now, the Wiser cil Company has consented
4 -~£o this ~commingling.
6 0 ‘ Let me stop you for just a second. So
L3 that means that all of the worklnc 1 terest owners have
7 agreed to this commlngllng. El Paso owns -- E} Paso and
8 Wiser collectively own 100 percent of the interest --
2 A Right.
§ 10 Q ~- in both zones, --
3 § g n A Right.
§§§ 12 Q -= the working interest?
5 ‘135 A Right. The United States. government owns
u a4 royalty interest in the Dakota zone; howeVer,'they’have'
o not responded, either a yes or a no, to the. pfoposed com~
. mingling.
7 MR. NUTTER: They own what, now?
* A They own an inte:est in the Dakota.
bt MR. NUTTER: Not in the Gallup’
2 A Not in \.he Gallun no.
2’ MR. NUTTER: How come?
_22; A - It's a State -- it's a state lease. They
s heve 12-1/2 -- the State has 12- 1/2 percent royalty in that
» mineral lease and the United States government oniy partici-
25

pates --
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MR.’NUTTER:

participating formula then.

A Yes.
MR. NUTTER: Or participating area in &

unit.
ves. Yes:s jt is.
MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, 1 might poin _

duction is wi

he Dakota pro
ith the owner-

cordance wi

s the Gallup

out that €

10 ‘ ghip in the entire partipating area; wherea
" . . . .
production will be dlSLrlbLted on a proration anit basis

12 . . :
solely: or an 1n1t1a1 partxcxpating axrea pasis 11 the event

13
this results.
The GallupP js not gnitized:

MR. NUTTER:

1%
then. :
MR. BURLESON: vIt is, YesS:s it is unitized
m the Gallup-

Juction £10

This .

no unit Pro

there is
e Gallﬁp.

17
\ howeveT
tion from th

would be initial unit produc
I

With.regards the royalty ownership,

19 o
that the U. 5. government

owns an

20
think you just observed

21
interest in the pakota fo

ymation production but ha

]
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|-t
=
o
'U
12}
(o]
oM
o
0
o
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O
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in tn
r which was sent out to them

o our lettel
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v —_
e 1 and as 1 was saying to the Exanmines, +hat the state of New
2 Mexicc has & royalty interest in the pakota zone and they ‘ha
3 given their consent 0 the cormmingling. Eawin and George
4 Kaime, that's K—A—I—MrE, also have 2 royalty interest in the
5 pakota and they have consented‘to the project: also.
6 | Now there are 105 parties with an over-
7 riding royalty interest in the Dakota, and out of these 105,
8 77, ox about 75 pexcent, have consented to the commingling,
- ? and the othexs did not respond.’ Now, as I said, the State O
o o :
7 L New Mexico also owns 2 royalty interest in the Gallup and,
‘;‘ n.is § nl . . ‘ o ' '
(~ §§g= again, they have given their consent..
2 §zzé 12 | ’
3 -z3 There are 9 parties that have an over—
> & & § - o ’
g 13 s~ . . S A R
% a riding royalty 1n1;ex_e_st in the callup zone and of this 9, 6
- have consented to the commingling project,»while 3 of them
, aid not respond.
1 o Now this is jnferrable from what you said
1 . .3
7 put letters were sent out to all interest ovmners advising

tion?

them about our proposa
A vYes, sir.
0. And this was sent out some considerable
time 1in +he past.
A Yes Sit-.
o} okay - pid you receive any objections to “
the proposal from anyone who —-—- whe was given such communica

1 and asking for their consent.
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1 oo ' . ) -
A No, we received no ob )ectionts. .
2 Q. And as you indicated, approximately 2/3rds
3 of the —-- 2/3rds, or greater than 2/3rds, of the overridin
g
4 royalty interest owners consented and all of the royalty in-
S texrest owners to both zones consented with the exception of
[ ] . . . . J
the Uv. S. government, who didn't respond, and as we indicated
L4 a few minutes ago, all the working interest owners --
8 A Right. | N .
° 0 - -- have consented.
i‘-_ 10 . . . , >
3 g A Yes, sir, it's closer to 3/4ths, rather
& - '
s3§f " -
> SEQ than 2/3xds.
O g2z
& .§»§§ 12 ' .
o ;'.:§ 0 . In your opinion would the granting of
=e RN :
B L 13 . 9 . .
-<J 3 this appllcata.onfprotec,t correlative rights and prevent wastg?
-] : : .
“ ' . ‘-
A i Yes, in my opinion, yes, it would protect
16 : : '
. correlative rlghts and prevent waste. I would also like to
16 [ ' i
go back to the dlscuss:Lon of the royalty people, that all of
17 .
those that 4id not respond, we wrote to them again and noti-
18
fied them of the +ige and place of this hearing in Case Numb#r
19 :
6909.
20 ’ _
0 Right, sO they knew that they couvld appeay
21 : :
and express the€ 1 vievwpoint wi.th respect to the proposal —-
A ; Yes.
23 ;
0 : -- at this time and at this place.
24 ':
A Yes, sir.
25 ’ ;
Q : Have you anything further to offer in thi

TR S ey

- e
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k : q 1 case?
e ' 2 .
E - ;3 No |
: 3 | ) : Were Exhibits_ One through Three prepared »
4 by you ‘or under your supervision?
5 A Yes,. sir, they were.
8 MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, we ask that ,
7 Exhibits One through Three be accepted into evidence, and
8 that concludes ~ur direct presentation.
9 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three e TR
;5“ = 10 will be admitted in evidence. : ; ? -
o £ ' ‘ '
a s 3§, 1
> 2ER :
Q gzg . . L%
faks 2 CROSS EXAMINATION |
st | o :
> o :
4 5"; 13 BY MR. NUTTER: : !
« : A
™ : :
0 Now, Mr. Burchell, as I understand, the g =
‘'working interest is all common in both zones. '
16 ‘ _ A The working interest is common in both
17 zones, yes, sir.
B 0. It's divided but it's ~- :
1 A Yes, sir.
20 . .
Q. -~ Petween two companies --
o A Yoz,
Q ~- but it is common in both zones. : .
23
A Yes.
24 : . P f
: 0 Now, the basitc lease on which this well f
25 . . o
' is located is a State lease. ’
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A

0

the Gallup, so I presume there -- these 9‘6verriding royaltie

in the State lease.

A

Q

well here, belongs to a Federal participating area, Federal

and State.

A

¢

in this participating area.

A

o

an overriding royalty in this participaﬁing area, so they

have‘a piece of this well in the Dakota.

A
Qe
A

o)

State lease consented.

Page 23

-Yes, sir.

"So the State as of
Right.

Under.that lease.

Right.

" And there are 9 overriding royalties in

Right.

But then the Dakota section, or the D;kbta

‘And the GS does have a royalty interest

Yes, sir.

Also there is 105 parties in here that own

Yes, sir. Yes, sir,

77, yes, sir,

And 6 of the overriding royalties on the

4

.__....._;"

ot

Yes, about 75 percent.
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Q And the State Land Office has consented
to the commingling.

A Yes, sir.

41 Now do you presume that there will be a
Dakota paricipating -- I mean a Gallup participating area
set up for this’ Gallup production if you should obtain it?

A I would think so, yeah, for the 320 acres
that would be dedicated to the Gallup, and the people here
would all -- that have a Gallup interest would, of course,
participate in that allocation, whatever is finally allocated
to the Gallup Pool.

0 , Now, the Largo Gallup Pool requires 320
acres dedica-tior'x? |

A Yes, sir.

Q ’ Andftﬁe Dakota, of course, regquires 320.
A 320, yeah.
Q And you've got the west half dedicated to

the Dakota. What would you de‘dicate to the Gallup, the west
haif?

‘ A : Eltner one, the west haif or the so_uth
h;alf.r Probably“the s-;-otith haif, Based on the --

o Thét would be more on the trend, wouldn't

e
Ko
"

A I'd say on the trend, yeah, looking at

the geoclogical trend, I‘d say the south half would be the

.
o

e it L
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-Largo Gallup Pool.

'it's been producing 400-plus cubic feet of gas per day, and
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mos£ practical one;

Q Now when you mentioned the cumulative pro-
duction of wells from the Gallup Pool, you mentioned 85,000
barrels and something like Stpr €~-billion --

A ll—ﬁillion cubic feét.

0 That was not just from these tﬁree wells
that are shown on your Exhibit Number Two. Theie‘are’some
additional wells to the west.

A No, sir, that was those three wells.

0. : , ihéée are the only,three wells in the
Largo Gallup Pool?

A Yeah, they're the only three wells in the

o} Okay. Now, you didn't give us a pre@iéti
on -- you gave us a prédiétion on whatjyou thoughéyihe botto
hole ratio ﬁight be of,ﬁressures. You'didn't éive us any
prediction on what you éhought your préductivify might be
in the Gallup. »

A okay, like I pointed out and related to
the year of 1971 on Exhibit Number Three, that well was pro-
‘dﬁcihé at that time 456 Mcf of gas per day. It is piésently

producing 435 Mcf of gas per day. So since 1971 to 1980

I would predict that this well, that when we initially com-

pLéta it, will pfobablyibe a little bit higher, as well as

= “:‘-.'?
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s 1 the Pressures, but after a month or two months of plus pro-

2 duction, feel that that'g where it will stablllze, at 600

3 Psi and aroungd 450 Mcf of gas per day. .

v‘; MR. NUTTER: are there any further ques-=

5 tions of Mr. Burchell? | = ’
6 MR. BURLESON: mr. Examiner, I might make :

7 one observation raised by your line of questioning, one of ' - : 2
8 your lines of questlonlng to Mr. Burchell, .

ThougI- the proratlon unit for the Gallup

5: 5 "”,\, would have to be the south half or the west half of the sec-
;ggg n tion, nevertheless, the part1c1pat1ng area w1ll be establish i
55:::? 12,/ in accordance with the unJ.t agreement and could be that same -~ {’"
g 5”", 13 that same area or it could be- a larger area, depending upon A’-- ] %

MR. NUTTER: Yeah, I realize sometimes

5 those Participating areag --
16 MR. BURLESON: - -- what production is in-
7 curreqd, Productivi ty is incurred from the completion of that f
1 well. . :
19 . _
MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh, »
20 - ,
M.R PADITLA: Mr. Examiner, I have one ’(
-~ questlon I would ask.

A, Yes.

CROSS Ryamry ATION
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they had had a downhole problem. Do you know what that proby
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Q Mr. Burchell, you made reference to the.
Case 6638, in which Ladd Petroleum was granted downhole com-

mingling for its --

A Yes, sir.

Q. ~- Lindrith Well Unit --

. Yes, sir.

0 And you also indicated thét in that case |

lem was? -
A No, I'm sorry, I do not know. I just as-

sumed it was a,problgm, as most of the dual éomplefed wealls |

do have a prof:lein when they ccme to’co’miﬁzjiin"cj. I do not
know what th.e\_prob'l_e:n was. .
‘MR. PADILIA: Nothing fui%llér.
MR. NUTTER: If there's noth.:.ng -~ no fur;
ther qges_f:_ioné‘ of the vitness, he may be ex’cu%séd_.
\ Do ydu ‘\haAve anything furthjer, Mr Burlesof?
MR, BURLESON: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone héve anything to

. ¢
offer in Case Number 69097
E We'll take the cazse under advisemsnt,
o
(Hearing concluded.)
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CERTIFI1ICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Consexva-

tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing,

by me to the best of my ability.

prepared
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MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6909,
MR. PADILLA: Application of El Paso
Natural Gas Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico.
AMR. BURLESOl: David T. Burieson for E1
Paso Natural Gas'Company. I have one witness.
We'll be associated with Montgomery and

Andrews for this Presentation.
(Witness swoxn.)

PAUL W. BURCHELL
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, BURLESON:
Q For the record, will you please state

your name and where you reside?

A My name is Paul W. Burchell and I reside

vl By whom are you employed  and in what

capacity?

A I am employed by the El Paso Natural Gas

Company as a Senior Proration Engineer.
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0 In that capacity have you testified before
the Commission previously and had your qualifications ac-

cepted?
A Yes, sir.
a Are you familiar with the E1 Paso avplica-

tion in this case?
A Yes, 1 am familiar with Case Numbex 6909,

presently before the Examiner.
MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-
ness' qualifications acceptable?
MR, NUTTER: Yes, they are.
0 Mr. Burchell, who is the operator of the

well that's the subject of this application?

A : The dperator of the well is the El Paso

Natural Gas Company.

Q: What is El Paso seeking in this applica-
tion?

A We are seeking permission to downhole
commingle gas and condansate of the Basin Dakota Pool with
gas and condensate of the Largo Gallup Gas Pool, and we wish
to produce this gas throwgh one meter in the Rincon Unit |
No. 164 Well. This well is located in uUnit ieéter L of Sec-

ticn 2, Township 26 NMorth, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County,

New Mexico.
Now this well presently produces from the
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inch OD casing set ati7406 feet with cement placed behind

Dakota formation as a singlé completion only. Now, after

Page 5

perforating the Gallup and commingling its gas with the
Dakota, El Paso proposeé that the allocation of gas and fluig
to each»fotm@tion'be allocated in a certain menner that I
will explain later on in my testimony.

Q The production that currently is being
oﬁtained ﬁicm the Dakota formation is essentially gas pro-
duction, is this correct?

A‘ Yes, it is a gas pool.

Q f And the production that would be antici-
pated from the Gallup zone, which would be opened, would es~
sentially be gas, as well?

A Yes, it's a gas pool, also.

0. why is E1 Paso asking permission to down-
hole commingle in this well?
| A _ Eliﬁdso is asking for this permission

because we consider it to be the most economic and ccnserva-

tive method to undertake and also because of the low product}

vity of both zones that we expect to encounter, and we feel
that the economics of iiot having to have to drill a 3ingle
Gallup well would be S very significant matter.

Q | ' How is the Rincon Unit No. 164 Well pre-

sently completed? _
A The -~ baéically the well has a 4-1/2

S

i :
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3
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s ' 1 the pipe in three stages. A temperature survey indicated

‘,.m_..

2 [ that the top of the cement was at 2525 feet. The well is

3 perforated from 7050 feet to 7254 feet in the Dakota forma-
4 tion only.' The gas is produced through a string of 2-3/8ths
5 inch tubing and it is set a 7253 feet.

s . . Q Do you have an exhibit which indicates theg

? production ..istory of this well?

A Yes, I do.
9 Q Would you please refer to that exiibit

< .

4 3 10 and give us some indication of what's contained on it?

g §§§ n A Yes, if the Examiner would refer to Exhibﬁt
= 2 ‘.§§§ 12 : .
s B 2‘3 Number One, it is a production decline curve of the Rincon

A B

=

gt §° | onit No. 164, and I'd like to explain-on the exhibit that

the solid black line is the ~-- represents the Dakota gas,

® L and that gas is plo’tted with respect to time and the yearly
. daily cas average. In othér words, the MCF of gas per day
” average. |

® The dashed line is the Dakota condensate
” _production and it's in time plotted since the well was com~
" pleted and its figures are plotted on a yearly daily conden-
* sate average in barrels per day.

= | Now, as can be observed from the exhibit;
= Number One, the Dakota gas began production back in 1969 at
241,1 480 Mf of gas per day and it has steadily declined to its
= present ‘rate as of March, 1980, to 84 Mcf of gas per day.
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b'pressure would be 3093 pounds per sqnare inch. Thén on the

‘righthand side of the curve, or the dhart, shows the well's

over the period of years to the present rate of .93 barrels

of condensate Per day. It hasg produced a total of 7035 bar-

rels,

~ The exhibit also»shows on the lower part

#hat the well's pPressures were., oOn the lefthand side it

- current as of 1-1 80 wellhead shutinj pressure at 840 pounds

Q What do you conclude concerning the well'

current productivity from an examination of this uaia? ]
A Well,»w__m examini%é Exiibit Number One

I would -~ jt'g my opinion that the prbsent flow rata from

the Dakota is very small. 'd like tofpoint out the Dakota

zone in the Rincon Héll is classifieqd 28 marginal.

i

Q nn you hawvs iy ;vrormatlon concerning th#




water produétion from this well?

2 A Yes. This well is presently making about
3. 1 b@rrél 6fiwater per day.
4 ’ Q Now, EPNG's application requests permissiar
s to come up the hole and also complete in the Largo CGallup
6 ‘ Pool. IsEtHere any Gallup production in this general area?
7 A '~ Yes. The closest Gallup producing well
8 to this5Rincon Well is located somewhat less than a mile due
9 west. : : : . ' w
« © 10 o |
g g Q Have you prepared an exhibit indicating
Sg ; :
. s 1
g §§g i the location of those wells?
« 5;& 12 Lo i
3 E_.g S : A;; . : 'Yes, I have.
[ P 4 £ B
% g8 g3 L T T
g 4 ' ,Q.; Lo Would you refer to- that exhibit then,

please, and tell us what that exhibit. indicates? |

E A% Lot The Exhibit Number !uo is simply a well
locaiioﬁ mép?inithe R;nCOn Unit, and thé Rincon Unit is shoﬁ?
as that aréafthat'is delineated by the dashed lines or owh

hachured lines, ‘and the present descrided Largo Pool is sh

in the solid black 1ines. The E1 Paso Natural Gas's Rincon

o Lo -
Unit:nc.31§4 is ‘shown 1n the southwest of Section 2 and it

has a circle around there just to make 1t stand out. That
wall 13 located 1090 feet from the wast 1ine and it is 1009t4d

1840 feet from the south line, and it il the west half of

that sectioh that is dedicated to the Dakota producing parti'

cipating unit. The closest Gallup well'is shown there as !
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vissued7a commingling order in current -- in recent months
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the Ladd Petroleum Corporation's Lindrith No. 13 Well. 1It's
located in the southwest of Section 3, and both of these

wells are in Township 26 North, Range 7 West.

Q ‘Now this location of the Rincon Unit 164
Well, that is -- that would be a standard location for a

Gallup completion.

A Yes, sir.

] Let me call your attention to the Ladd

Petroleum Company well which is located in the northwest

quarter of Section 4 of that same township and range, which,

as I understand it, is a well complated in the Largo Gallup

Pool, and do you know, Mr. Burchell, if the Commission ﬁas

with respect to that well?
A Yes, sir, that well was originally a dual

completion.k'As 2 matter of fact, I'Qq like to point out thaE

that "D* shown on the Map represents dual completion, and
then apparently, there was some problem with that --- dowhhol#

with that well, and the ~- ag of September, I think the Com*x

mission issued an order on September the 5th, 1975, grgng;ggg‘

Ladd Petroleum Corporation approval to dswmhsls o minglie

both the Dakota and the Gallup formations. This was issued 4

in Case Number -=- Case Docket Number 6638, and I believe the

-order issued was R-6120.

MR. NUTTER: That would not have bean
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S

September of '75, then.

<volved in that Lindrith No 24 Well ara f:he same ones that

either are coupletad in the 164 Well or w£11 be completed in

S Yes, they're the sa:fne formations.

) And you would expectf"iﬁ tb be the same
reservoir?

A Tes, I would. S

Q Do you have an exhil;‘itzshbwving the pro-

- duction histoxy of the Ladd Petroleum éorpor‘ation Lindrith

‘No. 13 Gallup Well, which is the nearaét well completed in

Page 10

A Did T -- it was 1279,
MR. NUTTER: '79.
A I'm sorry.
| MR. NUTTER: What was the R number again?
A The R number was 6120.
MR. NUTTER: And which well was this?
A And it is the Ladd Petroleum Corporation's

Lindrith Well No. 24, located in Sectién 4 of Township 26

MR. NUTTER: But the 13 and 14 here on
your exhibit are still dual completions?
A Are still dual cou’pl"eti'bnsv, ves, sir.

3 ' Now the formations and the regservoirs in-

the 164 Well?

L Y PR T T T

" the Gallup formation to the well whichﬁis_thie subject of th14

)
v
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application?

R Yes, I do.

Q Would you refer to that exhibit, please,
and tell us what that demonstrates?

A Right. My, Examiner, that's El1l Paso's

‘exnibit marked Number Three, and it's basically about the
same type of a map that I shiowed you on Exhibit Mumber Ons,
only this time it's a different well. 1It's the Lindrith --
production decline curve for the Lindrith No. 13 Well in
Unit: K of Section 3, Township 26 Nofth, Range 7 West. The
production illus’trated here is for the Gallup pool. The
colid black line is the Gallup gas and it is shown on a
yearliy daily gas average, or Mcf of gas per day is shown on

» lafthmd side of the graph, and the dashed line is the

' Gallup condensate production, and its rate is shown on the

yearlir‘ daily condensate average in barrels par day on the
rightt;;;nd side of ths c;raph.

‘ And as can be examined from this parti-
c(;lar ég‘_‘;n:hi_b‘zi.t:., the Gallup gas began its production back in
1562 and it mtarted at 1100 Mof 57 gas per day and it bas
déciingd to a present rate, as of March, 1980, to 435 Mcf
of gas‘; per day. It has produced a total cumulative value

of 3.7 billion cubic feet.

The Gallup's condensate shown with the

da‘éhed?iine began at 9.7 barrels of condensate per day and
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it has declined to the present rate of l.latbarrels per day.
And it has produeéd a total amount of condensate of 29,045
barrels.

Now,vthis exhibit here also shows pressureg
shown on the bottom part of the graph. The initial wellhead
shutin pressure for this well was 1625 pounds per square inch
and that corresponds to a bottom hola of 2035, and its currenit
pressure, as of 1-1~80, the wellhead shutin pressure if 470

psia and its bottom hole pressure is 563 pounds per square

inch absolute.

o : Have you reached any conclusions that are
significant in this broceeding from an examination of this
exhibit?

A Yes, I have. Basically, the flow rate
for fhe Gallup formation has declined to a relatively small
level. The field rules for the Largo Gallup Gas Pool allows
the maximum daily gas production from a standard 320-acre
spacing unit not to exceed 1000 Mcf of gas per day, and pre-

sently there are three Gallup producers and none of these

wells are capable of producing their allowable.
0 Do von have any infoarmation with reaspect

to water production in this well?

A Yes, the Lindrith No. 12 Hell is presently
making .33 barrels of water per day. .

-~ - .. - e« 3 _ 3 L . Y. L » 8. .. T B N [ PR ] - - -..™ 1
V) PO yOUu TIiAnKk tTiaavc Te KlUlus TIat wouiu
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be produced from this well would be compatible with those
which would be produced from the -- that are Leing produced
from the Dakota, should commingling be approved in tais
hearing? ,

A Yes, I believe they're -- all of the char-
acteristics are similar enough because of the smail pressure
differential, which is less than 2-to-l ratio, and the rela-
tively small volume; of liquids. I would not expect any
migration of gas or fluids from one formation to the other,
particularly if the well's production is not interrupted for
an extended period of time.

Q Mr. Burchell, can you predict the appro-
ximate vqlume and pressure that might be encountered if the
Gallup is completed in this Rincon Unit No. 164 Well?

A I cannot be certain as to the-exact
volume and pressures which will be encountered, if we were
granted approval, but I believe that because of the parti-
cularly good continuity in correlation of the Gallup zone

“ween the twd wells and the production that has taken
place over the years from the Gallup, that there probably
has been some dissipation in the reservolr pressure. As of
the beginning of 1979 over 85,000 barrels of condensate and
ilQb;llion cubic feet of gas has been produced from this

Largo Gallup Pool.

I would like to point out to the Examiner
I




ot e e

e chanest

1
)

o

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (305) 455-7409

10

11

12

13

8 3 @

[ Y]
-t

¥ % B N

~case would really be what would be encountered, would you,
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that if we encounter thekgame Galiup pressure conditions in
the Rincon Unit Well as the present pressure of the Ladd

Petroleum Corporation's ILindrith No. 13 Well, shown on Exhibiﬁ
Three, then the ratio of bottom hole pressures would be less
than 2, or to be more exact, the ratio wonld be 1.8, with the

Dakota having the highest pressure.

L

- Now, however, if we encounter virgin Galluj
pressure, or the initial bottom hole pressure, as shown on
Exhibit Nuﬁber Three, for the Lindrith Né. 13 Well, the botto%
hole pressure then would be 1.3, That's the bottom hole
pressure ratio, would be 1.9 with the Gallup having the
highest pressure.

Therefor, in eithe; extreme case, the
bottom hole pressures would be less than 2.

Q But you wouldn't expect that the extreme

Mr. Burchell?
A No, I would not.
0 v Do you have any opinion as to what it migAk

be reasonable to expect as to the ratio upon completion of

the Gallup, the ratio of that pregsuvrs.wh

ia.
Ei
&

relative to the current Dakota pressure?
A Well, that's a very Ai€€ionlt qusstion to
answer because we really won't know until the day we do it,

wé woii't encounter virgin or ini-

bnt i+ ie mv opinicn that

ch may be encounterTa

e TN
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tial Largo Gallup pressure. The Lindrith No. 13 Well in Sec-
tion 3 and the Lindrith No. 14 Well in Section 4 were both
completed about the same time, and both wells had an initial
wellhead shutin pressﬁre of 1625 pounds per square inch abso-
lute.

¥hen the Lindritn No. 24 Well, which is
located in the northwest of Section 4, was completed in De-
cember of 1962, the other two wells had produced 3394 barrelg
of condensate and 299,722 Mcf of gas. The Lindrith No. 24
Well had an initial wellhead shutin pressure of 1532 pounds
per square inch, or 127 psi pounds less than:the other two
Lindrith wells.

Now this decrecase in the pressure suggest%
pressure drainage had occurred, and it's because of this that
I & not believe Gallup presgsures in the Rincon Unit Well
will be virgiﬁ.

My best guess would be somewhere around
one~half way during the producing life of the Lindrith Ho.

13 Well, as shown on Exhibit Number Three. That would be
around 1971. It's wellhead pressﬁre at that time was about

§00 psia and it waz producing avound 456 Mef of gas per day

(41}

und 1 STV M P

and I might also point out, that that 600 pounds por sguare

inch is the approximate average of that well's initial well-

i o e me e

head shutin pressure and its current shutin pressuic.

Therefor, if the Rincon Unit No. 164 Well

T X T T
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would encounter a wellhead shutin pressure of around 600 psi )

the pressure ratio now would decrease to 1.4.

] In other words, your best estimate is th;t
the prgssure ratio, comparing the Gallup and the Dakota, |
would be around 1.4?

A Yes.

0 What advantages would there be in com-
mingling these twoizones, Mr. Burchell?

A There really are two main advantages.

The first, it is believed that the cémbined gas volume will}

more efficiently recover the fluids from the hole and sacohdf

since the 4-1/2 inch OD production casing is too small to rur
two tubing strings of reasonable size,!comminglihg offers

thevadvantage of better economics.

To drill and compiqts’a'neW'Gallup well, -
it is estimated to cost'around $270,000, whereas, to complet.

the Gallup and downhole commingle it with the Dakota will

cost around $75;OQO, SO you can see that there would be a

savings of around $195,000 over the drilliing and completing

a new Gallﬁp’well;

] <
ve Saa

Q - Now if I understand what you

A e ) ey

would not he, from an engineering standpoint, feasible to

hole, so the only way that both zones can be open in this

well is the manner that we're asuggesting Nors, which is S
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through the downhole commingling.

2 A - It's the most practical, yes.

3 Q If the Di{rision approval is granted in

4 this application, how do you propose a formula would be de-
s - -%ised to allocate production as would be nacessary between

¢ {:hes_e two zones involved, being the Gallup and the Dakota?

70 A Well, I would make this recommendation
& - at this time, that prior to any workover on the well that we
8 would produce tha Dakota zone for a certain period of time

§ ' E’g“ , 0 0 unti1 it stabilized and then we'd keep it there for a certai
g%g% ? 1" period of time and then after the we’ll ‘is completed and WO:kf‘
:} ;ff% ' ’1? k’ ed ovgr, we could produce the total §r6&uction from the welll = =
%’ 5& ?3 ; for a siinilar‘-petipd of time, and then with this data we : - |
" could consult ﬁith the New Mexico bilﬂ ’\Cc’mservation Comni'ssiox*-'s |
15 ip‘f 'D_"istrict_ Supervisor in Aztec and somesort of an -allocation ‘
. f!omula, or percentages, could be arf;ved at and agreed up'dm
v17. Q. Mr. Burchell, do you have any information
13 ; with respect to the ownership in Gallup production and Dakoq
” ptoduction, and if so., would you tell us something about how
2

—

I that production may be owned.

[}
R &

k Yes, sir. Okay. Yes, the -- I'd first L o

nqt common, is not conuuon, and E1 Paso Natutal Gas Company
has 97.46 working interest in the p:oducing well, and the

Wiser, W-I-S~E~-R, 0il Company owns 2.54 parcent working in-—

ﬁ i o! all like to point out that ownership in the two zones is
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terest. 'This interestuincludes both ths Dakota and the Gall

zones,
- Now, the Wiser 0i1 Company has consented
to this commingling.

o Let me stop you for just a second. So

that means that all of the working interest owners have

agreed to this commingling. E1l1 Paso owns -- El Paso and

Wiser collectively own 100 percent of the interest --

A "Right.

Q == in both zones, --

A - Right.

Q - thévworking interest?

A "Right. The United States government owns

& royalty interest in the Dakota zoneé; however, they have

not responded, either a yes or a no, to the proposed com-

mingling.
MR. NUTTER: They own what, now?
A They own an interest in the Dakota.
HMR. NUTTER: Not in the Gallup?
A Not in the Galiup, no.
MR. NUTZER: How come?
A It's a State -~ it's a State lease. They

have 12-1/2 -- the State h&s 12-1/2 percent royalty in that

mineral lease and the United States government only partici-

pates —-




' SALLY W. BOYD, C.8R.

12

4 Rt. 1 Box 193.B -
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 -
Phoue (303) 455.7409

10

"

13

. to our letter which was sent out to them advising them of ou#

' proposai.
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MR. NUTTER: Oh, it's on —~- based on a .
participating formula then.

A, Yés.

MR. NUTTER: Or participating area in a
unit,

A Yes. vYes, it is.

- MR, BURLESON: Mr. jExaminer, I might point
| hé Dakota production is w.ithin the Rincon Unit so
the production is distributed in accordance with the owner—
ship in the entire partipating area; whereas the Gallup
production wiii be distributed on a proration unit basis
solely, or an initiar participating area basis in the event
this results,

MR. NUTTER: The Gallup is not unitized,

MR. BURLESON: It is, yes, it is unitized1
however, there is no unit production from the Gallup. This
would be initial wnit ‘production from the Gallup.

Q With regards the royalty ownership, T
think’ you just observed that the U. 8. government owns an
st 1ii the uaxota’ formation production but has no inter&

in the t:a.l.].up production, and that they have not responded

st

A ch_} they neither agreed nor disagreed.

_* O RS

R
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riding royalty interest in the Dakota, and out of these 105,

Pago , 20

And as I was saying to‘the ¥xaminer, that the State of New
Mexico has a royalty interest in the Dakota zone and they havg
given their congent to the commingling. Edwin and George
Raime, that's K-A~I-M-E, also have a royalty interest in the
Dakota and they have consented to the vroject, also.

Now there are 105 parties with an over-

77, oxr about 75 percent,'bave consented to the commingling,
and the others did not respond. MNow, as I said, the State of
New Mexico also owns a royalty interest in the Gallup and,
again, they have given their consent,

There Are 9 parties that have an over-
riding royalty 1ntereét in the Gallup zone and of this 9, 6
have éonsented to the commingling project, while 3 of then

did not respond.

Q : Now this is inferrable from what you saigd,
but letters were sent out to all interest owners advising

them about our provosal and asking for their consent.

tima in the paet.

A Yes sir.

o okay. Di@ you recsive any objections o
the proposal from anyone who ~- who was given such communica-

g

e s .
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A, No, we received no objections.
Q And as you indicated, approximately 2/3rdsg
of the -- 2/3rxds, or greater than 2/3rds, of the overriding
royalty interest owners consented and all of t.he‘ royalty in-
terest owners to both zones con.éented with the exception of
the U. S. government, who didn't respond, and as we indicated

a few minutes ago, all the working iriterest owners ~-

A Right.
0 -~ have consented.
A . Yes, six, it's closer to 3/4ths, rather -

than 2/3rds.

Q - In your opinion would the granting of

this application protect correlative rights and prevent waétér

A Yes, in my opinion, yes, it would protect
correlative rights and prevent waste. I would also like to -
go back to the discussion of the royalty 'pe’op].e-, that all of

those that did not respond, we wrote to them again and noti-

fied them of the time and place of this hearing in Case Numb‘ér

6909. |

0 Right, so they knew that they could appéa}lw

and express their viewpoint with respect to the proposal ~- _

A, Yes.
0 -- at this time and at this place.
A Yes, sir.

Q Have you anything further to offer in t‘jhiﬂ

LM e N e DL et A e e e




SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1 Box 193-3

Santa Fe, New Mexics 87501

Phone (S05) 435-7409

10

7

12

13

t

3 %

case?

A

Q

by you or under your supervision?

A

Exhibits One through Three be accepted into evidence, and

that concludes our direct presentation.

will be admitted in evidence.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q

workiﬁgi{ntarest.is,all‘common’in both -zones. '_ o

A

zones, ves,

e

oo

ol

Q

is located is a Staie lsasc.

Nol

Were Exhibits One through Three prepared g
Yas sir, they were,
MR. BURLESON: M1 . Examiner, we ask that

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Three

CROSS EXAMINATION

-Now; Mr. Burchell, as I understand, the

The working interest is common in both
sir.
It's divided but it's --

Yes, sir.

—-— Beatuaon WO nompanies aghad
Yen.

—- but it is common in both 2zones.
Yes.

Now, the basic lease on which this well
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/‘? ! A Yes, sir.
2 0 So the State as of now owns all the royaltﬁl.
3 Y Right. :
4 Q | tnder that lease.
s | A, right.
6 | Q "~ And there are 2 ove:'riding royalties in
? the Gallup, so I presure there =~ thesé_ 9.‘ovérr‘iding royalti%s
8 in the State lease.
A Right. :
;;' 5; /:10 o put then the Dakot‘af gection, cr the Dakot+
o ggig 3 " well here, belongs to a Federal participating area, Federal
:‘ f.éi% :‘12‘ and State.’ |
- g 5 8 A » Right.‘ .
S Qo And the GS Zdoes'ha\;(é ‘a royalty interest

1n ents éwicipatinq area.

A  Yes, 'si'r.’
Q | | Also there is 105 %pa’rfi:ies in here that owl
~ an overriding royalf.y in this@articiﬁpating area, SO they
_bave a plece of this well in theDakota

A Yes, sir. @ Yes, sir.

1] ‘And ébout 27'5 '"perc%nt gof then consented
L - 57, yes, 8ir. |
Q ‘And € of the overric‘iing réyalties on the

gtate lease consented.

i " vaa, ahout 75 pefcent.

R S
RS -

A RSORYY Ao
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Q And the State Land Office has consented
to the commingling.
A Yes, sir.
Q ow do you presume <that there will be a

Dakcta paricipating -~ I mean a Gallup participating avea
set up for this Gallup production if you should obtain it?
A : I would think so, yeah, for the 320 acres
that would be dedicated to the Gallupv , ‘and the people here
would all -- that have a Gallup interest would, of course,

participate in that allccation, whatewer is finally allocateA

to the Gallup Pool.
13 . ‘Now, the Largo Galiup Pool requires 320

acres dedication?

\
i

A Yes, sir.

Q And the Dakota, o‘f ‘course, requires 320.
A 320, yeah.

:Q. ‘ - And you've goﬁf’ thé west half dedicatad to

the Dakcta. What would you dedicate to the Gallup, the west

A _ Either one, thé we st half€ or the south
half. Probably the south half, ﬁésed"on the -- -

0 That would be mre on the trend, wouldn‘t
it?

A I'd say on the trend, yeah, looking at

the geological trend, I'd say the south half would be the

S e R
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on. -- you gave us a prediction on what ymi thou%hf the botto+

 prediction on what you thought your produgitivit? mié;fhti be

- in the Gallup.

_ the year of 1971 on Exhibit Number Thres, that well was pro-
" ducing at that time 456 Mcf of gas per day. ;'It%"is' présently
%p:o_ducing 435 Mcf of aas per dav. So since 1971 & 19‘86 -

" it's been producing 400-plus ‘cubic feet of gias per dayi, and
T wonld

“plete it, will probably be a little bit highér,, ias wall as

Page ‘ 25

most practical one.

Q Now when you mentioned the cumuiative pro-
duction of w2lls from the Gallup Pool, yéu mentioned 85,000
barrels and something like 5 or 6-billion --

A 11-billion cubic feet.

0 That was not jﬁ.st from these thrée wells
that are shown on your Exhibit Number Two. There are some
additional wells to the west.

A No, sir, that was those thrée wellis.

o} These are the only three weils in the

A Yeah, they're the only three wells in the

Largo Gallup Poecl.

Qo - Okay. Now, youidi’&n'tﬂ_giv'e us a piﬁ:ed:l_:étit'n

hole ratio might be of pressures. You didn't give us any.

A Okay, like I pointed out tand;relatefd to

redict that this well, that when we initially com-

< P A IR A - e Mt Ao it . s A g Taary 2x i T
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s of plus pro-

but after a month or two month

11 stabilize, at 600

+hea nressures,

duction, I feal that that's where it wi

psi- end around 450 Mcf of gas per day.

MR. MUTTER: Are there any further ques-

tions of Mx. purchell?
MR. BURLESON: Mr. Examiner, I might make

tion raised by your line of questioning, one of

one observa

your lines of questioning to Mr. purchell.
he proration unit for the Gallup

1f of the sec-

Though t

the south half or the west ha

tion, nevertheless, the participating area will be establishew

t and could be that same

would have tb he

in accordance with the unit agreemen

that same area or it could be 2 larger area, depending upon =

MR. NUTTER: Yeah,il realize sometimes

those participating areas -~
MR. BURLESON:

fé what production is in-

om the completion of that

curred, productivity is incurred fr

wall.

o e

MR. PADILLA: Mr. £xaminer, I have one

question I would ask.

3. o YeB.

CROSS EXAMINATION

DR T
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,»,% f:} 1 Q Mr. Burchell, you made reference to the
’*_‘? 2 Case 6638, in which Ladd pPetroleun was granted downhole com-
. 3 mingling for its --
4 A : Yes, sir.
5 0. ~- TLindrith Well Unit --
‘» A " Yes, sif.
7 o} and you also indicated'that in that case
¢ they had had a downhole problem. Do you know what that prob-
s lem was?
§ s 10 A No, I'm sorry, I do not know. I just #s—
gggg 11 | sumed it was a problem, as most of the dual completed wells
;éi % Tz? . do have a problem when they come to commingling. I do not
'52 §_ ; 1§t know what thg problem was.

MR. PADILLA: Nothing‘further.
. MR. NUTTER: If the;e's nothing -- no fur-

ther questions of the witnéss, he_may‘be excused.
Do you have anything further, Mr. Burleso+?

MR. BURLESOMN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything to

offer in Case Number 6909?

wa'll take the case under adviserent.

(Fearing concluded.)
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J. 0. SETH (1883-1963) MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS

A. K. MONTOOMERY PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

FRANK ANDREWS
SETH D. MONTOOMERY ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW
FRANR ANDREWS LI A2E PASEO DE PERALTA
OWEN M. LOPEZ . .
VICTOR R.CRTEGA POST OFFICE BOX 2307 TELERPHONE BO5-962-3873
JEFFREY R.BRANNEN
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87E0I : -
. - TELEGOPRY_  50%-982-4280. 1 . N

JOHN B. POUND
GARY R.KILPATRIC
THOMAS W. OLSON
WALTER J. MELENDRES
BRUGE L.HERR ~
MICHAEL W. BRENNAN
ROBENT P WORCESTER
PER -

JOHRN K. SILVER
RUGCOLPH B. SACKS, JR.
W. CLINT PARSLEY

ROBERT M. AURBACH
June 2, 1980

New Mexico Energy and
Minerals Department .

0il Conservation Division

Land Office Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: NMOCD Case No. 6909 - Application of
El Paso Natural Gas Company for downhole
gommingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Gentlemen: |

Please be advised that David T. Burleson of the office
of General Counsel of El Paso Natural Gas Company, El Paso,
Texas, is associated with our firm for the presentation of
evidence and argument in the above-referenced case.

Sincerely,

8.

John B. Draper

J’Bchd
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Docket -No. 17-80

. Dockets Nos. 19-80 end 20-80 are tentstively set for June 25 snd July 9, 1980, Ayplicafiom for heaving must

be filed at Least 22 days in advance of hearing date,

DOCKET: COMSSIQ? HEARING - THURSDAY - JUNE 5, 1980

OIL CONSERVATION COPGIiSSION - 9 A.M. - ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6927:

CASE 6928:

Application of Doyle Hartman for coapulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Penasylvanian
formation underlying the S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 Socuth, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilléd at an unorthodox location 660 ieet from the South and West lines of said Section 24, Also
to be comsidered will Be the cast of dullmg and completing said well and the allocation of the cost

thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as oper-
ator of the well_ and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of ARCO 0il and Cas Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlyxng the:S/2 of Section 24, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, to be dedicated to a well
to be drilled at a standard location thereon.  Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
_completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and .
" charges for supervision, des:gnat:.on of applicant as operator of the well, and 2 charge for risk in~
volved in drilling said well.
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Docket No. 16-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY — JUNE &4, 1980

9 A.M. ~ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The 'foilowing cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

. CASE 6803:

3
§

CASE 6907:

| CASE 6908:

“.N

(Continued from April 23, 1980, Eminer Hearing)

in the utter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on 1ta own non.on to permit
EPROC Associates, Hartford Accident and; Indemnity Company, and all other 1ntetested parties to
appear and ‘show cause why its Monsanto State H Weil No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 2, Township
30 Morth, Range 16 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Divi.lion-apptoved plugging program.

Appl:c-txoa of Amoco Producuoa Coupany for a dual coqleuon, Lea County, ;Nev Mexico.

Applicant, in the sbove-styled csuse,. seeks npproval for the dual coapletxon (conventional) of its
South Mattix Unit Well Kc. 39 located m Unit G of Section 15, Township 24;South, Rangs 37 East, to
produce o0il from the Fowler-Upper Yeso and Fowler-Drinkard Pools thru parallel stringc of tubing.

Application of Amoco Production Company for a dual completion, Lea Co\mty,’Nev Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual complenon (conventional) of its
Myers B Federal Well Ro. 28 located in Unit M of Section 9, Township 24 South Range 37 East, to
produce gas from the Jalmat and Langlie Mattix Pools thru panllel strings of tubing.

Appucuxoa of Estoril Producing Corporanon ‘for an unorthodox gas well locauon, Lea County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the’ unorthodox location of its
Curry State Well No. 1, a Pennsylvanian test to be driiled 660 feet from the North and East lines of
Section 22, Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Antelope Ridge Field, the 8/2 of said Section 22 to be
dedicated to the well.

Apphclnon of E1 Paso Nntuul Gas Conpany tor downhole commingling, Rw Arriba Councy, Wew Hexico.
Analisent in the -bove—n:vled cause, seeks spproval for the downhole com:.nghng of Basin~Dakota and

E;tgo-(hllup pvoductmn in the wellboré of its Rificon Unit Weii No. 164 ivcaisd im Umit l of Section

2, Towaship 26 North, Range 7 we-t.
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CASE 6886: (Continued from M=y 21, 1988, Zxaulner Heafing)

Application of Aminoil USA, Inc. for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooh.ng all mineral interests in the
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 10, Township 24 South. Range 28
Bast, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 2080 feet from the South line
and 1773 feet from the East line of said Section 10. Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing said well and the allucation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs _
and charges for supervision. Also to.be considered will ke the designaiion of applicant as operator

" of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well, .

CASE 6910:

CASE 6911:

CASE 6912:

CASE 6913:

CASE 6914:

CASE 6915:

CASE 6916:

CASE 6917:

CASE 6918

CASE 6919:

. e e et

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for four compulsory poolings, Rio Arriba County, New- i

Mexico. Applicent, in the above-styted cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests in the i
Gallup formation undevrlying four 40-acre proration units, being the SEf4 NE/&, the SEf&4 NW/64, and
the NW/4 NW/4 of Section 28, and the SW/4 SE/4 of Section 29, all in Township 24 North, Range 7 West,
each to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be congidered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said weils and the allocation of the cost thereof as well ;
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the !
wells, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

Application of Grace Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup
formation underlying the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 11, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, to be dedicated to
&8 well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of dril-
ling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs
and chltgeo for supervision, designation of applicant as operator ‘of the well, and a charge for risk
involved in drilling said well.

Application of Southland Royalty Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of its State "14" Comm.
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 14, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, Turkey Track Field, to
produce gas from the Morrow and Atoka formations thru tubing and the casing-tubing annulus, respectively

Application of Kerr-McGee Corporation for an unorthodox well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. ) i
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seckz approval for the unorcthodox iocation of its State F Well
No. 14 to be drilled 1310 feet from the North line and 1330 feet from the West line of Section 2,
Township 8 South, Range 33 East, Chaverco-San Andres Pool.

Application of Wilson 0il Company for a non-standard proration unit and unorthodex location, Lea
County, Yew Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320-acre non-standard
gas proration unit comprising the $/2 of Section 29, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North Osudo-
Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to its State JD Well No. 1 at an unorthodox location 1650 feet from
the Scuth line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 29.

Application of Jake L. Hamon for a non-standard gas proration unit and an unorthodox well locatiom,
Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval of a 320~acre mnon- !
standard gas proration unit comprising the §/2 of Sectiom 8, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, North
Osudo-Morrow Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet’
from the South line and 1980 feet from the West line of said Section 8, .

Applxcatlon of Petro-Lewis Corporation fot downhole comxnglmg, Lea Cov.mty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of the Dnnlurd
snd Blinebry production in the wellbore of its State DC Well No. 1, a quadruple completion located
in Unit F of Sectiom 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East,

Apphut:.on of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an NGPA detemmatmn, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-sbyled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its Goat Roper
“LP" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 26 East,

Apphcnuon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Apphcaut, in the above~styled cause, seeks authority to calnmgle Upper Penn and Morrow gas produc—
tion in the wellbore of its Kemnedy "JQ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit H of Section 33, Township 17

South, Range 26 East, Kennedy Farms Field,

Application of Yates Petroleum Cotpounon for downhole coumghng or consolidation of two pools,,
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole con—
mingling of Holfcamp and Penn gas production in the wellbore of its Anderson State "CS" Com Wall ag_
1=Y locaied in Unit G of Section 14, and its Fordinkus State "HZ" Com. Well No. 1 located in Unit (_:
of Section 22, both in Township 138 South, Range 24 East, or, in the altemtive, the consolidation!of

" the ?o_f,dinklxs-ci!co Gas Pool and the Pooaszes Draw Teiwo-Fenn Gas Fool into ome Permo-Penn gas pool to

include the above-described wells,
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CASE 6920: Application of Yates Pettoleun Corpouuon ‘for a dual completion and unorthodox well location, Chaves
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks spproval for the dual completion ’
(conventional) of its 5 Mile Draw Federal Well No. 1 to produce from the Pennsylvanian and Abo forma-
‘tions thru the tubing and casmg-tubmg annulus, respectively; applicant also seeks approval for the
unorthodox location of said well in thé Abo formation R00Q -faes fran the Scuth-lime and 2100 iéet from
the East ::ne of Section 34, Township 6 South, Range 25 East, the SEf4 of the section to be dedicated
to the we

CASE 6903: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for an unorthodox gas well location, lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a Pennsylvanian-
Migsissippian test well to be drilled 660 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the East line of
Section 33, Township 13 South, Range 36 East, the §/2 of said Section 33 to be dedicated to the well

CASE 6904: (Continued from May 21, 1980, Exeminer Hearing)
Application of Hatvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the McDonald Unit Area, comprising 1,440
acres, more or less, of fee lands in Townships 13 and 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6921: - Application of Harvey E. Yates COnpany for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

- Applicant; in the® above-styled cause, seeks an order -pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-
Migsissippian formations underlying the $/2 of Section 33, Tounshxp 13 South, Range 36 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and East tines of
Section 33. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the
allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, desig-
nation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said weltl.

CASE 6922: Applu:atmn of Harvey E, Yates Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

- Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks ‘an order pooling 21! mineral interests in the Wolfcamp-—
Peunsylvanian formations underlying the E/2 of Section 24, Townshxp 18 South, Range 28 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. ' Also to be considered uxll be the
cost of drilling and cowpletiug said well and the allgcation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well and a
‘charge for rigk involved in drilling szaid well.

CASE 6923: Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for a . unit agreement, Les County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval. for the Cayten-Austin Unit Area, comprisiag
960 acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 14 South, Range 36 East.

CASE 6924: Application of Caribou Four Corners, Inc. for two unorthodox oxl well locations, San Juan County,
New Mexico., Applicant, in the sbove-styled cause, seeks approval for' “the unotthodox location of two
wells to be drilled, the first being 860 feet from the North line and 2090 feet from the West line,
and the second being 910 feet from the North line and 395 feet from the West line, both in Sectien
13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool, the E/2 and the W/2, respectively, of
the NMW/4 of said Section 13 to be dedicated to the wells,

CASE 6925: Application of Canbou Four Comts, Inc. for: two exceptions to Rule 306, San Juan County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 306 of the Division Rules
and Regulations to permit the permrnent flaring of yas from its Kirtland Wells Nos. 1 and 2, located
in Units A and B, respectively, of Section 13, Township 29 North, Range 15 West.

CASE 6889: (Readvertised)

Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for directional drxlhng, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause, seeks authority to dxrectxoua!ly drill 3 well, the surface
location of which is 1980 feet from the North:line and 920 feet from the West line of Section 36,
Township 22 South, Range 30 Esst, in such a manner as to bottom it at an unorthodox location thhu\
660 feet of a point 1320 feet from the North line and 2640 feet fron the West line of said Section
36 in the Morrow formation, the N/2 of said Section 36 to be ded;cated to the well.

CASE 6896: (Continued from Hay 21, 1980, Emmer Hesaring)

Rio Arriba County, l!ev Mexico. Avnlicant  in the .knv.—-bylcd causs, seeks ,ppmv“ of a ib0O-acre
non-standard Blanco Mesaverde gas ptoratlon unit cemprising the NEM of Section 8, Township 25 North,
Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. 2 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1925
feet from the North ‘line and 790 feet from the East lime of said Section 8..

Applicatton of Joha 'E. Schalk for a non-standard gas protanon umt and an unorthodox gas well location, |
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CASE 6926:

[
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Docket No. 16-80

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Coaservation Division on its own motion for an order

creating, contracting vertical limits, sand extending horizontal limits of certain pools in Ghaves,
Bddy, and Lea Countie€s, New Mexico:

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexice, ctlsssified as an oil pool for Pennsylvaman produc=
_tion _and_designstcd-as chié Arkansas Junction-Pennsylvanian Pocl. The discovery well is Rex Alcorn

‘Bobdi Well No. 1Y located in Unit ¥ of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Said pool
would comprise:

TOWNSHIP? 18 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, NMPM
Section 20: SE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production
and designated as che Avalon-~Delaware Pool. The discovery well is MWJ Producing Company State GW

Well No, 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, Township 20 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Said pool would
comprise: 8

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, NMPM
Section 36: SW/4

{c) CREATE s new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Delaware production
.and designated as the East Burton-Delaware Pool. The discovery well is J, C. Williamson TOG-Federal

Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 186, Twnshxp 20 South, Range 29 East, NMPM, Said pool would
conprue-

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: NW/4

{d) CREATE a2 new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Strawn production
and designated as the Dog Canyon-Strawn Gas Pool. The discovery well ie Harvey E. Yates Company
Cates Federal Deep Well No, 1 located in Unit P of Section 6, Township 17 South, Range 28 East, MNMPM,
Said pool would comprise:”

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM.
Section 6: §/2

(e) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, clasgified as an oil pool for San Andres pro-
duction and designated as the South Double L-San Andres Pool, The discovery well is McClellan 0il
Corporation Mark Federal Weil No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 30, Township 15 South, Range 30
East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:;

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: SE/4

(f) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Grayburg production
and designated as the Empire-Grayburg Gas Pool. The discovery well is Carl A. Schellinger West
Federal Well No, 1 located in Unit G of Section 14, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Said
pool would comprise:

e o
TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 27 FAST, NMPM
Section 14: NE/4

(g) - CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the North Hume-Morrow Gas Peol. The discovery well is Bass Enterprises Production
Company Bass 36 State Well No, 1 located in Unit E of Section 36, Township 15 South, Range 34 East,
MNMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOUNSHIP 15 SCUTH, RANGE 34 EAST NMPM
Section 36: W/2

(k) CREATE & new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Lusk~Atoke Gas Pool. The discovery well is Phillips Petroleum Company Lusk Deen
Unit A Com Well No. 13 located in Unit X of Section 1B, Towmship 15 South, Range 32 East, RPN,

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, IHrmi
Section 18: §S/2
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(i) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Morrow production
and designated as the Hﬂepost-Horrow Gas Pool, The discovery well is Exxon Corporation Scheidt

(m)

(n)

(o)

(»

(q)

Federal Well Ho. 1 lotated in Unit L of Section 30, Townshin 26 Scuth, Range 26 East, NMPM,
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANCE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 26: N/2 N/2 and Lots, 1, 2,
3, snd 4

TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: S/2
Section 31: N/2 NW/4 and Lots 3 and 4

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: E/2
Section 11: /2

TOUNSHiar 13 SOQUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 25: W/Z SW/4
Section 26: SE/4

EXTEND the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: NW/4 and Nf2 S/2

EXTEND the Brunson-Fusselman Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TONNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 37 EASY, WP
Section 8:  SE/4

EmND the Buckeye-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: NW/&

EXTEND the Burton Flat-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 13: W/2
Section 1l4: E/2

EXTEND the Cstclaw Draw-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: Sf2

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Lots 1 through 8

EXTEND the Chaverco-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

‘Fownanir 7 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 34: NE/O

TOWRSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: sw7?o

The discovery well is Tenneco 0il Company
1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township 19 South, Range 29 East, NMPM,

Said

(j) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the Turkey Track-Atoka Gas Pool.
State HL 11 Well No.

Said pool would.comprise:

(k) CONTRACT the vertical limits of the East Grama Ridge-Bone Springs Pool to the interval from
10,472 feet to 10,900 feet as found on the type log for the GCetty Oil Company State 35 Well No.

1 located in Unit K of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 3%4 East, NMPM, and redesignate said
pool as the East Grama Ridge-Lower Bone Springs Pool.

(1) EXTEND the Airstrip-Upper Bone Springs Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
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'(l)

(¢)

(u)

(v)

© (W)

(x)

(»

(z)

.

EXTEND the Cinta Roja-Morrow Gas Péol in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST NMPM
Section 4y  AlLl

EXTEND the South Corbin-Strawn Pool in Les County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGCE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: N/2
Section 30: N/2

EXTEND the South Corbin-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 28: W/2

EXTEND the Crooked Creek-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, MMPM
Section 8: s/2

EXTEND the South Empire-Morrow Gas Poel in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM - . i
Section 17: All i

EXTEND the East Grama Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea Count'y, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: ¥/2

EXTEND the Hat Mesa-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: W/2

EXTEND the Henshaw Queen~Crayburg-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include

therein:

(za)

(bb)

(ce)

{d4d)

(ee)

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 30 EAST, NMPM
Section Ll: SW/4 SW/4

Section 14: 5/2 and W/2 NW/6

Section 15: E/2 SE/4

EXTEND the Hobbs~Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWBSHIP 19 SCUTH, RANCE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: SE/4

EXTEMD the Indian Flats-Delaware Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

‘TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANCE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 2: Nf2 NE/4

EXTEND the South Kemnitz Atoka-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPH
Section 29: W/2

EXTEND the Logan Draw-San Andres Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 QOU'Z‘E RAWGE 27 EAST WH
Section 19: N2 NE/A and SE/4 NE

EXTEND the Middle Lynch Vz22zi=Seven Rivers Pool in Lea cbunty, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH NCE 34 EAST, NMPM

Section 21: E/2
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(ff) EXTEND the Penasco Draw San Andres-Yeéso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: - E : ) -

TOWNSHIP lB SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 3l: SW/4

(gg) EXTEND the East Red Lake Queen~Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

© TP IR A A BT PR £
R

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM

Section 25: S/2 SIZ i :
Section 26: S/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SW/4
Section 36 N/2 Nw/4 8 :
(hWh) EXTEND the North Shug-r:-ﬁor:l -4 Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to .include therein: :
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM ; T
Section 17: S/2 :
(ii) EXTEMD the Tomshavk-San Aédres Pool in Chaves Ccunty, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM ' : o
: Section 25: SE/4 -
(jj) EXTEND the Turkey Track Seven Rivers-Queen—CGrayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to
include therein: : H )
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 20 3AST, NMPM
Section 9:} E/2 NE/4
(kk) EXTEND the Nofth Vacuum—Abb Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 1=7 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 17; NW/4
(11) EXTEND the Winchester-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:
TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, EANGE 28 EAST, NMPM »
Section 3"- All.
() EXTEND tie Hlncheater-ﬂpper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in dey County, New Hexxco, to include
therein:
TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 30: W/2
' Docket No. 18-80
DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING — THURSDAY - JUNE 19, 1980 i
9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFF ICE: BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
‘The following cases will be heard before Danidl §. Nut:ér, Exawminer, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:
ALLOWABLE: (1) Considerati:on' of the allowable production of gas for July, 1980, from fifteen prorated pools
in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Coutties, New Kexico.
(2) cConsideration of the lllomble preduction of gas for July, 1980, from four prorated pools in
San Jusa, Rio Arr;bc end Sandoval Counties, New Mewica, -
i
' 1
- 3 R A
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T A M W
NATURAL GAS ‘ £, C. 00K i4%z coT T
El m COMDAMY T EL PASO, TEXAS 7997 .
PHONE: 915-543.2600
May 5, 1980
\\ W M I8 onservation Division
p. ‘ﬁ A

- S¥Wtd Fe,”New Mexico 87501
Gentlemen:

El Paso Natural Gas Company respectfully requests permission to
downhole commingle production from the Basin-Dakota and Largo Gallup
Pools in the wellbore of the Rincon Unit No. 164 located in Unit L,
Section 2, Township 26N, Range 7W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. This

one string of tubing. Allocation of the gas and condensate to each
producing formation would be made by applying a suitable formula to the
combined measured flow from the well.

Please set this matter for examiner hearing at your next possible
date.

If there are any questions concerning this matter, please call me.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Manning
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May 5, 1980
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Division-
P. 0. Box 2088 o
Santa Fe, ye'-.-:;y_gxi“c:o 87501

S —— ———

Gentlemen: L

downhole commingle ‘production from the Basin-Dakota and Largo Gallup
Pools in the wellbore of the Rincon Unit No. 164 located in Unit |,
Section 2, Township 26N, Range 7W, Ri6 Arriba County, New Mexico. This
-well is Presently a single Dakota Formation completion in ‘the Basin-Dakota
Pool. EI1 paso Seeks permission to perforate and complete ‘the 6allup

~ If there areany‘que‘st"ions concerning tlus matter, piease ciail Rme,
Very iiuly yours,

E. R. iMam_.ing
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. . gTATE OF NEW ME

ENERGY AND:MINERA
OIL CONSFRVATI

THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

LS DEPARTMENT
ON DIVISION

CALLED BY THE OiL CONSERVATION

pIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

appricarron oF El PASO NATUR

casg 0. __ 920 B
order No. K-(325 !

AL GAS COMPANY

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING, ___

R10 ARRIBA

COUNTY, NEVW MEXICO.

%l

pY THE DIVISION:

ORDER OF THE DIVISION \1
. |
This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. On June 4 iy

19 80 -
Nutter

NOW, on this

pivision Director, having cpnsidered the testimony. the record, :

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

advised in the premises,

FISDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division h‘és jur

gubject matter thereof.

. T
, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner _Dan! el 5. !

day of __June , 10 80, the

jsdiction of this cause and the ;

(2) That the ;applj,g;ant, E1 Paso Natural Gas Company , is ‘{
the owner and operatotiof the cincon Unit Well No. 164 ',X
located in unit_L of Section 2 , Township ___26 North l',
Range 7 Mest , NMPM, Rio Arriba county, New Mexico. ‘1

(3) ‘That the applicant seeks authority to commingle E
n-Dakota - _and Largo-Gallup Jroduction;

within the wellbore of the above-described well.

g e
3
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of the Division and determine an allocation formula for each of

(4) That from the Basin-Dakota zone, the :
subject well is capable of low marginal production only.
(5) That from the Largo-Gallup ‘ zone, the

, 7 +o be
subject well is‘capable of low marginal production only.

) (6) That the proposed commingling may re#ult in the recovery

ofladditional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereb§

prevehting waste, and will not violate correlative rights. l f

(7) That the reservoir characteristics of ~ach of the

subject zones are such that underground waste would not be caused:

bf'the proposed commingling providéd that the well is not shﬁt-in?

for an extended period. . o :
(8) That to afford tﬁe Division the opportunity to assess

the potential for waste and to expeditiously order appropriate

remedial action, the operator should notify the = Aztec - - - 1 i

district office of the Division any time the subject well is
shut-in for 7 consecutive days. i i

( That T er to all the commip produc

ach of the/comml\ngled Zones in the supject well

e comminglefl - rgduction shoufd be :

allocated fo the BasfinfDakota ’ zone, an ; :
percent of the commingléd )77 production|fo the ;
~Largo-Galu e. ;

(ALTERNATE)

(9) That in order to allocate the commingled production to .

each of the commingled zones in the wells, applicant should o

consult with the supervisor of the Aztec district office

the production zones.

i
e
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¢ IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

[yp——

of the Aztec district office of the pDivision and

determine an allocation formula for the allocation of product

| to each zone in each of the subject wells.

{(ALTERNATE)

rcent Rf the commi‘n‘gled

(2) That the applicant shall consult with the Superviso

(1) That the agplicant, E1 Paso Natural Gas Company, is
hereby authorized to-commingle Basin-Dakota and

Largo-Gallup production within the” wellbore of
the Rincon Unit Well No. 164 , located in Unit L of
Section 2 . Township 26 North _ range 7 West ,
nmpM, Rio Ar’ri‘ba County, New Mexico.

r

ion

production sWated to the

zone.

(3} That the operator ¢f the subject well shall immedia

notify the Division's Aztec = - district office any time

well has been shut-in for 7 consecutive days and shail concﬁi:rentiy

presezxt to the Division, a plan for remedial actJ.on. , o
/ g That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
i try of such further orders as the Division may deem necessa

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereip

AR R

designated.

tely

the

xy.
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€§>// APPLICATION OF EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY C:%ﬁ;<€? |
. - ; /- !
(}v » ‘ / ‘:

/A

STATE OF NEW MEXICO i
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. _g9p9 ;
R~ 6375-A

Order No,

FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,., RIN _ARRIRA : o

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. ) |

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER ¢ 5

BY THE DIVISION:

It appearing to the Division that Order No. R~ 6375

dated June 18 , 19 80 , does not correctly state the

intended order of the Division,
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

équﬂqu/y5- ' | :

1. That Reregreph "(4)" on Page 2 of Order No. R-6375, Case

' NO. 6509, be and the same is hereby corrected to read as follows:

. et emriee b

_"(4) That the Division reserves the-right'to rescind :
the commingling authority herein pgntained if the reservoir
andiproducihg characteristics Sf the Gallup zone in the
subject well are incombétiblg to éfficient commingling
nf said zone with the Basin Dakota Pool and if it appears
that-waste will be pr;vented by such rescissien.”

i effective
2. That the correction set forth in this order be eassseds

:;huhc‘ﬁro tunc as of June 18, 1980,
i . DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this day of August,

l|l980_.
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